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From: Ralph Jaeger 

Sent: 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Docket 060057 

Wednesday, May 17, 2006 4.42 PM 

's all fines. 

, ,.,, ~ ~ - "  I-.I ~. " I - ~  - 
rom: Raquel Tully 
knt: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:19 PM 
'0: Ralph Jaeger 
iubjed: Docket 060057 

spoke to Shari and she said you were the one to contact. We received a check from Lindrick Service Center for $500.00 How 
iuch if not all would go to fines versus Cost for Collections 
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Tel 850 224 7000 Holland & Knight LLP 
Fax 850 224 8832 315 South Calhoun Street. Suite 600 

Tallahassee, F&32jj'Drp !p3.-L[:;, 

www.hklaw.com 
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I). BRUCE MA&&l Id t s s i 0 N 
850-425-5607 CLERK 

May 15,2006 Internet Address: 
bruce.mayehklaw.com 

Via Hand-Deliverv 
Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: In re: Investigation into whether Lindrick Service Corporation should be 
ordered to show cause as to why it should not be fined for its apparent violations 
of Rules 25-30.250,25-30.251,25-30.130, and 25-22.032, Florida 
Administrative Code, and the requirements of Order No. PSC-99-1883-PAA- 
SU, issued September 21,1999 in Docket No. 980242-SU., Docket No. 060057- 
WS 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0349-SC-WS ("Order"), and as full and complete 
settlement of the above referenced show cause proceeding, enclosed is a check from Lindrick 
Service Corporation ("Lindrick") made payable to the Florida Public Service Commission in 
the amount of $500. In the event this payment is not accepted by the Commission or the 
matter is not administratively closed as stated in the Order, Lindrick does not waive any 
legal, factual, policy or other position or any legally available rights and remedies otherwise 
available to it. 

For our records, please acknowledge your receipt of this filing by date stamping the 
enclosed copy of this letter. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

DBM:kjg 
Enclosures 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

D. Bruce May 



Blanca S. Bay0 
May 15,2006 
Page 2 

cc: Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 

The Honorable John Legg, 
The Florida House of Representatives 

The Honorable Mike Fasano, 
The Florida Senate 

Ralph Jaeger 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Joseph Borda, President 
Lindrick Service Corporation 
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